

Aliza Sotsky

169 Johnson Ave. Apt 102
Brooklyn, NY
11206

T: 202.701.5492
E: alizasotsky@gmail.com
www.alizasotsky.com

PROFILE

Experienced teacher offering group and individual classes with a specialty in music, movement, voice and theater. Expertise delivering engaging and entertaining lessons coupled with in-depth understanding of different learning techniques and tools. Thrives in fast-paced professional environments, accustomed to working independently as well as in team-oriented productions.

EXPERIENCE

Tone Academy of Music; Voice and Piano Teacher Oct 2018–Present

Teaching voice and piano to children ranging in age from 2 years to 12 years. Employ Suzuki method and individualized lesson planning.

Camp Topeinu; Music and Movement Specialist June 2022 - August 2022

Created and implemented music and movement curriculum for children ranging in age of 2-5. Sole responsibility for four 45 minute classes per day for 15 children. Duties included : creating specialized curriculum based on age groups, classroom management, demonstration and assistance of physical movement, overview of instruments and collaborative play.

Baby Moves NYC; Teaching Artist May 2021 - August 2021

Engaged and educated young toddlers age 4 months-24 months. Facilitated three 45 minute classes per day with a co-teacher. Duties included : performing songs, finger plays, facilitating gym time and assisting with art projects.

Tone Academy of Music Presents: Karaoke Camp; Creator and Counselor Summer 2020

Created and facilitated a virtual Karaoke Camp for current and new students at Tone Academy. Taught 2 hour blocks centered around Disney movies.

Hayground Camp; Musical Theater Camp Counselor June 2019-Aug 2019

Created and implemented a theater curriculum. Taught 5 blocks per day culminating in four end of session performances. Engaged campers ages 3-13

STAR @ The Directors Company; Children's Theater Educator Aug 2015 - June 2017

STAR Theater used musical theater as a method for delivering public service messages in public schools. Performed in such shows in public schools throughout New York City and Brooklyn. Taught grades 5-12 through performance and follow up discussion and activities.

EDUCATION

New York University Tisch School of the Arts; New York, NY — Masters of Fine Arts 2022
Brandeis University; Waltham MA – Bachelor of Art 2015 - Summa Cum Laude

SKILLS

Early childhood education experience, Piano, Voice, Theater Math and English Instruction - Piano player and singer - actor - Group and individual instruction - Student engagement - Public speaking - Lesson planning - Superb writing - Film editing - Creative development